Howard County Construction and Demolition Debris Recycling Guide

2015



Howard County
Bureau of Environmental Services

About this Guide

Companies listed in this guide should not be construed as a recommendation or endorsement by Howard County Government. This guide was developed to assist with available options other than traditional waste disposal. With the growth of "green buildings," contractors now face an increased demand by clients to recycle more building material, both demolition debris and new scrap.

Please keep in mind when using this guide that the construction and demolition (c&d) debris recycling industry is constantly changing. Some businesses may have reduced or expanded the types of materials they accept depending on market and regulatory conditions. Always call ahead or consult company websites to check material specifications and to find out the terms and conditions required. This guide includes material originally published by the Northeast Maryland Waste Disposal Authority and the Washington DC Metropolitan Council of Governments.

Using this Guide

Vendors are listed alphabetically by material. There are currently only a handful of facilities in Howard County that accept construction and demolition (c&d) debris for recycling. To recycle some materials, construction companies may need to travel outside the county. At the end of the materials listing is a list of companies that provide c&d waste demolition and hauling services. Finally this guide concludes with a list of websites that pertain to c&d debris recycling and green buildings.

Introduction

Over the past several years, interest in "green building" has grown at a rapid rate. Builders who wish to construct buildings that maximize the use of natural resources are participating in the US Green Building Council's Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) program. Buildings can be certified as LEED, Silver, Gold, or Platinum based on the number of points earned. One way that a builder can earn points is through recycling both demolition debris and new construction scrap. There are additional methods to earn LEED points through using materials that contain recycled content and by purchasing regionally produced materials as well as through energy and water conservation. This guide however, focuses on recycling construction and demolition debris.

Howard County Green Building Requirements

<u>Council Bill No. 47-2007</u>, passed on July 30, 2007, establishes green building standards for public and private buildings in Howard County. Effective July 1, 2008:

- Most new publicly-funded buildings (30% or more County funding), larger than 10,000 square feet must attain a LEED Silver rating.
- Most new private buildings larger than 50,000 square feet must attain a LEED Certified rating.

For more information on LEED Certification for green buildings, please visit http://www.usgbc.org/

Table of Contents

Architectural Antiques 5
Asphalt7
Brick7
Building Materials8
Cardboard9
Carpet and Carpet Padding10
Ceiling Tiles10
Concrete11
Drywall13
Dirt, Sand and Clean Fill14
Electrical Components15
Glass (Window and Plate)16
Metals16
Mixed Construction and Demolition Debris20
Pallets21
Roof Shingles22
Vinyl and PVC Scrap22
Wood Waste23
Waste Hauling and Demolition Services25
Additional Resources27

Architectural Antiques

The Brass Knob
Architectural Antiques, Inc

2311 18th St. NW Washington DC 20009 (202) 332-3370 http://www.thebrassknob.com Mon-Fri 10:30-6; Sat 10:30-6 Sun 12-5

Materials Accepted: Hardware, restored lighting, mantels, stained glass, decorative items, other.

Pickup: No.

Drop-off: Yes. Buyback; call for an appointment first. Photographs of items may be e-mailed.

The Brass Knob
Backdoors Warehouse, Inc.

57 N St. NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 265-0587 http://www.thebrassknob.com Mon-Fri 10:30-6; Sat 10:30-6

Materials Accepted: Pre-1960 doors, bathtubs, sinks, plumbing hardware, ceramic tile, radiators, iron fencing, bricks, decorative architectural elements, other.

Pickup: Yes. Buyback; provide crew to gather materials on-site.

Drop-off: Buyback; call before arriving.

Kemper Corp.

11035 Guilford Rd. Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 (301) 725-0522 Mon-Fri call for times.

Materials Accepted: Bricks only (at least 100 years old).

Pickup: Yes. Depends on value and distance.

Drop-off: Yes. Appointment required.

The Newel Post

7600 Jefferson Ave. Landover, MD 20785 (301) 627-4499 http://www.pgchct.org/newelpost.html First Sat of month, 10-1 by appt.

Materials Accepted: Pre-1940 windows, shutters, lighting, plumbing hardware, sinks,

toilets, newel posts, spindles, staircase railings, exterior railings, nails, trim, other.

Pickup: No.

Drop-off: Yes. Donation; by appointment only. Come prepared to help unload. Bring a dolly, if necessary. Located at a Prince George's County Schools facility. All-volunteer organization.

Vintage Lumber

1 Council Dr. Woodsboro, MD 21798 (800) 499-7859 http://www.vintagelumber.com Mon-Thu 5:30-4

Materials Accepted: Lumber, large timbers, and heavy framing.

Pickup: Yes. Buyback; provide crew to gather materials. **Drop-off:** Yes. Buyback or fee; call to discuss specifics.

Community Forklift

4671 Tanglewood Dr. Edmonston, MD 20781 (301) 985-5180 http://www.communityforklift.com Thu-Fri 8-4; Sat 8-4

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • bricks—stacked on pallets • plumbing hardware and fixtures • ceramic tiles • doors and windows • appliances—only with other materials, cleaned, and working • siding and exterior trim • paint—make thumbprint of paint on top of can to indicate color, full cans or 5 gal. • wood products—clean, denailed, and not warped • cabinetry • flooring—all types, must be reusable, clean and denailed • drywall—4'x4' or larger sheets w/o water damage • carpet—8'x8' or larger, clean, unstained, rolled and taped, dimensions written on tape • ceiling tiles—undamaged and unstained • marble • roofing—must be reusable • other reusable building supplies.

Pickup: Yes. Donation; 24-foot box truck; reimbursement for gas appreciated. **Drop-off:** Yes. Donation; appointment required. Donations accepted Tues-Sat. Donors will receive tax deduction letter.

Frederick Non-Profit Building Supply

105 E South St. Frederick, MD 21701 (301) 662-2988 Tue 2-8 Wed 2-6 Thu 12-6 Fri 10-6; Sat 9-4

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • bricks • plumbing hardware and fixtures • cabinetry—must include all doors and drawers • ceramic tiles •

siding and exterior trim • doors and windows • marble • appliances—clean, dry, and working • electrical components—residential only • ceiling tiles • flooring—anything that is reusable, used hardwood must be clean and denailed • drywall—4'x4' or larger • carpet—commercial and residential, new and used, clean and free of stains • paint—no oil-based or dried paint • roofing—any reusable shingles or metal • wood products—at least 4' long, clean, de-nailed, and not warped • other reusable building supplies.

Pickup: Yes. Donation; Call (301) 748-8717.

Drop-off: Donation; only during regular business hours.

Asphalt

Patuxent Materials, Inc.

Main Office & Aggregate Retail Yard 2124 Priest Bridge Drive, Suite 18 Crofton, MD 21114 (800) 628-4942 (410) 793-3980

Materials accepted: Asphalt and concrete.

Several Baltimore metro area facilities. • Portable crushing plants.

Pickup: Yes. Roll-offs available.

Percontee, Inc.

11700 Cherry Hill Road Silver Spring, MD 20904 (301) 622-6488 (301) 622-3507

Materials Accepted: Concrete and Asphalt

Pickup: Yes.

Rubble Bee Recycling & Demolition, LLC

7665 Binnacle Lane, Suite A Owings, MD 20736 (410) 286-0551 (410) 286-3602

Materials Accepted: Asphalt, brick/pavers, concrete (clean & wire & rebar).

Pickup: No.

Drop-off: Yes. Material can arrive at facility by dump truck, roll off, demo trailer, pick-up truck. Must be able to unload by yourself. Dump fees vary depending upon type of material.

Brick

Rubble Bee Recycling & Demolition, LLC

7665 Binnacle Lane, Suite A Owings, MD 20736 (410) 286-0551 (410) 286-3602

Materials Accepted: Asphalt, brick/pavers, concrete (clean & wire & rebar).

Pickup: No.

Drop-off: Yes. Material can arrive at facility by dump truck, roll off, demo trailer, pick-up truck.

Must be able to unload by yourself. Dump fees vary depending upon type of material.

Building Materials

Habitat for Humanity Restore

9100 Gaither Rd. Gaithersburg, MD 20877 (301) 947-3304 http://www.habitat-mc.org Mon-Fri 10-5; Sat 9-4

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • plumbing hardware and fixtures—no radiators • cabinetry • ceramic tiles • siding and exterior trim—new only, no metal • doors and windows—no incomplete windows • appliances—clean, dry, working and less than 7 yrs old • flooring—used hardwood must be clean and denailed; all other types, new, rolls at least 6'x6' • wood products—clean, denailed, and not warped • electrical components • carpet—only unused wall-to-wall carpeting • paint—only unused latex paint in an unopened can • drywall—new, full sheets only • roofing—new roofing only • other reusable building supplies. No bricks, no ceiling tiles.

Pickup: Not for Howard County, only Montgomery.

Drop-off: Yes. Donation; arrive at least 30 minutes before closing.

Renovation Station (Habitat for Humanity)

8101 Fort Smallwood Rd. Curtis Bay, MD 21226 (410) 437-7755 http://www.arundelhabitat.org Wed 9-1 Thu-Fri 10-5; Sat 9-3

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • plumbing hardware and fixtures—no radiators • cabinetry • ceramic tiles • doors and windows—no shower doors • marble • appliances—clean, dry, and working (no dishwashers, no used air conditioners) • flooring—must cover more than 10 sq. yds., hardwood must be clean and denailed • wood products—clean, denailed,

and not warped, no used wood, except for hardwood flooring • electrical components—residential only, no fluorescent light fixtures, no thermostats • other reusable building supplies. No roofing, siding, bricks, glass, paint, carpet, or drywall.

Pickup: Yes. Donation

Drop-off: Donation; arrive at least one hour before closing.

Second Chance

1645 Warner St. Baltimore, MD 21230 (410) 385-1101 http://www.secondchanceinc.org Tue-Fri 9:30-4; Sat 9:30-4

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • bricks • glass • plumbing hardware and fixtures • cabinetry • ceramic tiles • siding and exterior trim—no used vinyl • doors and windows • marble • appliances—clean, dry, and working (no water heaters more than 3 years old) • electrical components • drywall—new only • flooring—used hardwood (clean and denailed), vinyl and linoleum (new only), other (reusable only) • wood products—clean, denailed, and not warped (no used dimensional lumber or molding) • roofing—slate tiles (new and used), all other (new only) • ceiling tiles • paint—new only • other reusable building supplies. No carpet.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Donation; forklift available. Call ahead for heavy loads.

The Loading Dock

2 N Kresson St. Baltimore, MD 21224 (410) 558-3625 http://www.loadingdock.org Mon-Fri 8-4; Sat 8-4

Materials Accepted: Antiques and architectural salvage • bricks • plumbing hardware and fixtures • cabinetry—must include all doors and drawers • ceramic tiles—new • doors and windows • marble • appliances—clean, dry, and working (must be less than 5 years old) • electrical components • flooring—all types, must be reusable, hardwood must be clean and denailed • carpet—new squares or contractor remnants only • roofing—shingles full pack & rolls • wood products—clean, denailed, and not warped, studs must be at least 4' long • drywall—4'x4' or larger • ceiling tiles—reusable • siding and exterior trim—vinyl only, must be new • other reusable building supplies. No glass.

Pickup: Donation; stakebody truck

Drop-off: Donation; call before coming. Forklift and dock available. Drop-off locations also at Alpha Ridge Sanitary Landfill (no forklift or dock available).

Cardboard

Modern Junk and Salvage

1423 N Freemont Ave Baltimore, MD 21217 (410) 669-8290 Mon-Fri 8-4:30; Sat 8-3

Materials Accepted: Cardboard.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; roll-off.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Carpet and Carpet Padding

Baltimore Foam Recycle Center

3761 Commerce Dr. Ste 406-408 Baltimore, MD 21227 **(**800) 787-3626 http://www.recyclefoam.com
Mon-Fri 7:30-4

Materials Accepted: Carpet padding—flexible polyurethane foam only, no carpet.

Pickup: Buyback.

Drop-off: Buyback; will pay more if baled.

Ceiling Tiles

Armstrong World Industries

Lancaster, PA 17604 (877) 276-7876 http://www.armstrong.com/ceilingsna Mon-Fri 9-5

Materials Accepted: Ceiling tiles—other manufacturers' brands require submission of sample for lab testing. Tiles must be stacked on pallets. Each stack must be tightly wrapped.

Pickup (arranged): freight paid for truckloads greater than 30,000 sq ft. Call 1-877-276-7876, ext 6292, first. Drop-off:

Concrete

D.C. Rock Corp.

1721 South Capitol St. SW Washington 20024 **202-554-1250** Mon-Fri 7-4

Materials: Concrete—2'x2' or smaller pieces, steel extracted or trimmed • bricks—limited amounts • ceramics—limited amounts • gravel/stone • marble.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Aggregate & Dirt Solutions

5900 Sheriff Rd. Capitol Heights, MD 20743 (301) 636-6240 Mon-Fri 7-4:30; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Concrete—rebar allowed • asphalt pavement • bricks.

Pickup (arranged): Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

Aggregate Industries Asphalt Division

8615 Old Dorsey Run Rd. Jessup, MD 20794 (301) 317-0300 http://www.aggregate-us.com/_aius/regions/ma/ma_home.cfm Mon-Fri 6-4; Sat call

Materials Accepted: asphalt pavement—broken, clean, no dirt, no rock, no stone, not mixed with sand or gravel.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee; discount for customers who buy products from plant.

Environmental Alternatives Recycling

1030 Edison Hwy. Baltimore, MD 21213 410-342-3980 http://www.earecycling.com Mon-Fri 7-4

Materials Accepted: concrete • asphalt pavement

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

Global Resource Recyclers

2600 Marble Ct. Forestville, MD 20747 (301) 568-2050 Mon-Fri 5:30-2:30; Sat call

Materials Accepted: Concrete • asphalt pavement.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee; set up credit account. Describe materials or bring samples.

Honeygo Run Reclamation Company

10710 Philadelphia Rd. Perry Hall, MD 21128 (410) 335-9500 Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Concrete—no rebar • asphalt pavement • bricks—no refractory bricks.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Miller Asphalt Products

2903 Dede Rd. Finksburg, MD 21048 (410) 833-3780 http://www.cjmillerllc.com
Mon-Fri 7-4

Materials Accepted: concrete—clean, no rebar, pieces no larger than 3'x3'

• asphalt pavement—broken, clean, no dirt.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee. No trailers allowed; must stop at checkpoint.

Parrott Materials

611 Hoods Mill Rd. Woodbine, MD 21797 (410) 795-6745 http://www.agparrott.com
Mon-Fri 7-3:30: Sat 7-1

Materials Accepted: Concrete—no steel • asphalt pavement • gravel/stone.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee depends on quality of material.

Percontee

11700 Cherry Hill Rd. Silver Spring, MD 20904 (301) 572-2402 Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12 Materials Accepted: Concrete—only a small amount of rebar (up to #4) • asphalt pavement • bricks • ceramics • gravel/stone • marble. No HazMat or fluids of any kind.

Pickup: Fee—dump truck or demo trailer rental.

Drop-off: Fee; hard hats required onsite. Cash, checks, or approved credit accepted.

Rubble Bee Recycling

7665 Binnacle Ln, Ste. A Owings, MD 20736 (410) 286-0551 Mon-Fri 6:30-4

Materials Accepted: Concrete—rebar acceptable • asphalt pavement.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

The Recycling Center

14852 Old Gunpowder Rd. Baltimore, MD (301) 953-1424

Mon-Fri 7:30-5; Sat 7:30-2

Materials: Concrete—no dirt • asphalt pavement—no dirt • bricks •

gravel/stone.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

Drywall

United States Gypsum

5500 Quarantine Company Rd Baltimore, MD 21226 (410) 355-6600 http://www.usg.com Mon-Fri 8-4

Materials Accepted: Drywall—construction scrap only, no contaminants, only U.S. Gypsum products.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Truckloads from contractors or distributors only.

Gypsum Agri-Cycle, Inc Lancaster PA 17601 717-426-1990

http://www.gypsumagricycle.com

Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat call

Materials Accepted: Drywall—only scrap from new construction.

Pickup (arranged): Fee; roll-off, large volumes only. **Drop-off:** Fee (less than landfilling); account required.

J.K. Enterprise Landscape Supply

16293 Brandy Rd. Culpeper, VA 22071 (703)352-1858 http://www.lumberjake.com
Mon-Fri call

Materials Accepted: Drywall—new and used, must be dry.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Call.

Dirt, Sand and Clean Fill

Environmental Alternatives Recycling

1030 Edison Hwy. Baltimore, MD 21213 (410)342-3980 http://www.earecycling.com
Mon-Fri 7-4

Materials Accepted: Dirt, sand, and clean fill.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

Percontee

11700 Cherry Hill Rd. Silver Spring, MD 20904 301-572-2402 Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Dirt, sand, and clean fill. No HazMat or fluids of any kind.

Pickup: Fee; dump truck or demo trailer rental.

Drop-off: Fee; hard hats required. Cash, checks, or approved credit accepted.

Soil Safe

16001 Mattawoman Dr. Brandywine, MD 20613 (410) 872-3990 Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat call **Materials Accepted:** dirt, sand, and clean fill—soil must be analyzed first. Only approved soil is accepted. Soil in drums is ok.

Pickup: Pickup and loading can be arranged.

Drop-off: Fee; call at least one day ahead. Cash or credit account.

Electrical Components

Aireco

Several locations in MD

800-220-1991

http://www.aireco.com

Materials Accepted : electrical components—mercury-switched thermostats. Bring entire thermostat!

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: no individual mercury switches of any kind accepted. No thermostats without switches. See website or yellow pages for the location nearest you. See http://www.nema.org/gov/ehs/trc for more information.

R.E. Michel Company

Several locations in MD**410-760-4000** http://www.remichel.com.

Materials Accepted: electrical components—mercury-switched thermostats. Bring entire thermostat!

Pickup: None

Drop-off: no individual mercury switches of any kind accepted. No thermostats without switches. See website or yellow pages for the location nearest you. See http://www.nema.org/gov/ehs/trc for more information.

Safety Kleen Systems

1448 DeSoto Rd Baltimore, MD 21230 410-525-0001 http://www.safety-kleen.com Mon-Fri 7-6

Materials Accepted: Electrical components—fluorescent light tubes, HID lamps, NiCad and lead-acid batteries.

Pickup: Fee; containers (drums) available for purchase; must first have a waste profile done.

Drop-off:

Glass (Window and Plate)

D.C. Rock Corp.

1721 South Capitol St. SW Washington, DC 20024 **(202) 554-1250**

Mon-Fri 7-4;

Materials Accepted: Window/plate glass.

Drop-off: Fee.

Drop-off: Buyback; call before coming.

Metals

Second Chance

1645 Warner St. Baltimore, MD 21230 (410) 385-1101 http://www.secondchanceinc.org Tue-Fri 9:30-4; Sat 9:30-4

Materials Accepted: window/plate glass panes—clear, stained, and other styles.

Pickup: None

Drop-off: Donation; forklift available. Call ahead for heavy loads. Includes scrap appliances. Refrigerators, freezers, and air conditioners must be discharged of all Freon and other hazardous refrigerants. This should be done by a certified professional and properly documented. The appliance should be properly labeled to indicate that it has been discharged. Drums and buckets should be empty and clean. Some dealers require that the tops of drums be removed.

Ansam Metals

1026 E Patapsco Ave. Baltimore 21225 (410) 355-8220 http://www.ansammetals.com Mon-Fri 7-3

Materials Accepted: non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Buyback; purchasing contract required.

Arundel Recycling

7517 Connelley Dr. Hanover, MD 21076 (410) 761-6595 http://www.trinitypolymers.com Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat 8-3

Materials Accepted: non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: None

Drop-off: Buyback.

Baltimore Scrap

3100 Weedon St. Baltimore, MD 21226 (410) 355-4455 http://www.baltimorescrap.com
Mon-Fri 7-3:30

Materials Accepted: metals—ferrous only, no drums or buckets • appliances—no refrigerators, air conditioners, or freezers.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; roll-off or flatbed; only loads of 10,000 lbs or more.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Cambridge Iron & Metal

4200 O'Donnell St Baltimore, MD 21224 (800) 245-IRON http://www.cambridgeiron.com Mon-Fri 8-4:30

Materials Accepted: Metals • appliances—no refrigerators or freezers, no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; roll-off; depends on distance and weight.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Decker Brothers Recycling

9385 Washington Blvd. Laurel, MD 20723 (301) 497-0391 Mon-Fri 8-5; Sat 8-12

Materials Accepted: Non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Buyback.

Integrity Recycling

7921 Philadelphia Rd. Rosedale, MD 21237 (410) 866-4000 Mon-Fri 7:30-4:30; Sat 8-12

Materials Accepted: Meals—drums must be clean and dry • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Buyback; roll-off; 5-ton minimum for steel.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Joseph Smith and Sons, Inc

2001 Kenilworth Ave. Capitol Heights, MD 20743 (301) 773-1266 Mon-Fri 7:30-4:30; Sat 7:30-11:30

Materials Accepted: Metals—drums must be cut open and clean • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; roll-off.

Drop-off: Buyback; arrive by 4:15 pm to get paid the same day.

Maryland Recycle Company

5618 Furnace Rd Elkridge, MD 21075 (410) 796-0760 http://www.marylandrecycle.com Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat 8-3

Materials Accepted: Metals • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Buyback; roll-off; fee may apply.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Maryland Recycle Company

200 8th Ave. NW Glen Burnie, MD 21061 410-760-9088 http://www.marylandrecycle.com Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat 8-3

Materials: Metals • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Buyback; roll-off; fee may apply.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Metro Re-Uz-It Company

3401 Kenilworth Ave. 301-699-1616 Mon-Fri 8-4:30; Sat 8-12:30

Materials Accepted: Non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off. **Drop-off:** Buyback.

Mid-Atlantic Metals

3908 Coolidge Ave. Baltimore, MD 21229

(410) 242-0070

Mon-Fri 8:30-5; Sat 8-12

Materials Accepted: Non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: Buyback; roll-off; fee may apply.

Drop-off: Buyback.

Mid-Atlantic Recycle Center

1994 Moreland Pkwy. Annapolis, MD 21401 (410) 268-2274

Mon-Fri 8-5; Sat 8-1

Materials Accepted: Non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Buyback.

Modern Junk and Salvage

1423 N Freemont Ave. Baltimore, MD 21217

(410) 669-8290

Mon-Fri 8-4:30; Sat 8-3

Materials Accepted: Non-ferrous metals only.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; roll-off.

Drop-off: Buyback.

P.G. Scrap

5700 Branchville Rd. College Park, MD 20740

(301)474-3444

Mon-Fri 7:30-4:15; Sat 7:30-11:15

Materials Accepted: metals • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants,

no capacitors.

Pickup: None.
Drop-off: Buyback.

Recovermat

2202 Halethorpe Farms Mid-Atlantic Rd. Baltimore, MD 21227

(410) 247-9680

http://www.gudelskygroup.com/recovermat.htm

Mon-Fri 7-3

Materials Accepted: Metals—no drums, tanks, or chain-link fencing • appliances—no

Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee: entire load must be C&D materials.

Roll-Off Express

2900 Dede Rd Finksburg, MD 21048 (410) 526-3535 http://www.rolloffexpress.com Mon-Fri 5:30-5; Sat 6-12

Materials Accepted: Metals • appliances—no Freon or other hazardous refrigerants.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off, dumpster, flat-bed. Buyback possible.

Drop-off: Fee; buyback possible. Must pay upon arrival or have account.

Terrapin Recycling

7600 Rolling Mill Rd Baltimore, MD 21224 (410) 285-6900 http://www.terrapinrecycling.com Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Metals.

Pickup: Roll-off, flat-bed; hoppers, baskets, boxes; min load depends on value.

Drop-off: Buyback; Id required.

Mixed Construction and Demolition Debris

Days Cove Reclamation Company

6425 Days Cove Rd White Marsh, MD 21162 (410) 335-3778 http://www.dayscove.com Mon-Fri 7-4:30; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Mixed C&D debris—concrete pieces no larger than 2'x2'.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Environmental Alternatives Recycling

1030 Edison Hwy Baltimore, MD 21213 410-342-3980 http://www.earecycling.com Mon-Fri 7-4

Materials Accepted: Mixed C&D debris.

Pickup: fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: fee.

Honeygo Run Reclamation Company

10710 Philadelphia Rd. Perry Hall, MD 21128 (410) 335-9500 Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Mixed C&D debris.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Recovermat Mid-Atlantic

2202 Halethorpe Farms Rd Baltimore, MD 21227 (410) 247-9680

http://www.gudelskygroup.com/recovermat.htm

Mon-Fri 7-3

Materials Accepted: mixed C&D debris—no refractory bricks, no carpet.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee:entire load must be C&D materials.

Pallets

Frank's Pallet Service

6201 Pulaski Hwy. Baltimore, MD 21205 (410) 631-7199 http://www.frankspallets.com Mon-Fri 8:15-3:15

Materials Accepted: Pallets—48"x40" 4-way entry only.

Pickup: Fee.

Drop-off: Buyback is only good for 48"x40" 4-way entry pallets. Charge fees for other types.

Pallet Repair, Inc.

250 S Kresson St Baltimore, MD 21224 (410) 327-1220 http://www.palletrepair.net Mon-Fri 8-4

Materials Accepted: Pallets.

Pickup: Fee/buyback; flat-bed, tractor-trailer, 100 minimum. Sort and stack

pallets safely by size.

Drop-off: Buyback for Grade A and Grade B.

Valley Wood Industries

6517 Landay Ave Baltimore, MD 21237 (410) 488-5500 Mon-Fri 7-4:30

Materials Accepted: pallets.

Pickup: Fee; van, trailer, or flat bed; depends on quantity. Customer loads.

Drop-off: Buyback if reusable, fee if not.

Roof Shingles

Asphalt Roof Recycling

1005 Rising Ridge Rd Mt Airy, MD 21771 (301) 831-0888 Mon-Fri 7-3

Materials Accepted: roofing—asphalt or fiberglass shingles only.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off, dumpster; fee depends on distance and weight. **Drop-off:** Fee; pay with cash, check, or account (no credit cards).

Vinyl and PVC Scrap

Arundel Recycling

7517 Connelley Dr Hanover, MD 21076 (410) 761-6595 http://www.trinitypolymers.com Mon-Fri 7-5; Sat 8-3

Materials Accepted: Vinyl/PVC—both scrap and salvaged siding, pipe on a case-by-case basis, no used windows.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Buyback.

Manner Resins

2901 Riva Trace Pkwy Annapolis, MD 21403 (410) 571-0570 http://www.mannerresins.com
Mon-Fri 8-5

Materials Accepted: Vinyl/PVC—siding must be clean, pipe must be clean and not have been buried, no windows.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Facility in New Castle, Delaware (call first).

Wood Waste

Aggregate & Dirt Solutions

5900 Sheriff Rd. Capitol Heights, MD 20743 (301) 636-6240 Mon-Fri 7-4:30; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: woody debris—no trash, rocks, or other debris.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off.

Drop-off: Fee.

Edrich Lumber

9700 Old Court Rd. Baltimore, MD 21244 (410) 922-5959 http://www.edrichlumbercompany.com Mon-Fri 7:30-4:30; Sat 7:30-12

Materials Accepted: Woody debris—no trash, rocks, or other debris.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Buyback depends on quality of material; buy logs.

Horizon Green

7800 Kabik Ct. Woodbine, MD 21797 (301) 933-4300 http://www.greencyclecompost.com Mon-Fri 8-5

Materials Accepted: Woody debris—no stumps, no trash, rocks, or other debris.

Pickup: None.

Drop-off: Fee; credit application required.

Hollins Organic Products

6247 Falls Rd Baltimore, MD 21209 (410) 828-0210 http://www.hollinsorganic.com Mon-Fri 7-4:30; Sat call

Materials Accepted: Woody debris—less than 18" diameter and 6' long, no stumps, no trash, rocks, or other debris.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Honeygo Run Reclamation Company

10710 Philadelphia Rd. Perry Hall, MD 21128 (410) 335-9500 Mon-Fri 7-4; Sat 7-12

Materials Accepted: Woody debris.

Pickup: None. **Drop-off:** Fee.

Roll-Off Express

2900 Dede Rd. Finksburg, MD 21048 410-526-3535 http://www.rolloffexpress.com Mon-Fri 5:30-5; Sat 6-12

Materials Accepted: Woody debris—no stumps, no trash, rocks, or other debris.

Pickup: Fee; roll-off, dumpster, flat-bed; buyback possible.

Drop-off: Fee; buyback possible. Must pay upon arrival or have account.

Waste Hauling and Demolition Services

DeConstruction Services, LLC

8929 Colesbury Pl. Fairfax 22031 (703) 280-1719 http://www.deconstructionservices.com Mon-Fri 7:00-5:00

Services: Arranging pick-up of recyclables and tax-deductible donations of reusable building materials • Deconstruction—full or partial; residential, 1 to 3 stories

Crushing Corporation of America

2519 Wilkens Ave. Baltimore, MD 21223 (410) 233-5525 Mon-Fri 7-4:30

Services: Mobile crushing and screening • Hazardous material removal • Hauling • Demolition.

Rubble Bee Recycling

7665 Binnacle Ln., Ste A Owings, MD 20736 (410) 286-0551 Mon-Fri 6:30-4 **Services:** Arranging sale of recyclables and disposal of non-recyclables • Demolition • Mobile crushing and screening • Hauling •

ARC Construction Services

2025 Inverness Ave. Baltimore, MD 21230 (443) 573-0292 http://www.arc-md.com
Mon-Fri 8-5

Services: Arranging sale of recyclables and disposal of non-recyclables • Demolition • Deconstruction • Salvage • Jobsite cleanup and debris removal, including hazardous debirs material removal

Haas Appraisal Services

3001 Caves Rd. Owings Mills, MD 21117 (410) 654-5757 Mon-Fri call

Services: Pre-deconstruction appraisal services.

Second Chance

1645 Warner St. Baltimore, MD 21230 (410) 385-1101 http://www.secondchanceinc.org Tue-Fri 9:30-4; Sat 9:30-4

Services: Deconstruction—call to discuss specifics.

Additional Resources

The Environmental Protection Agency

EPA maintains its own green buildings website. One highlight of this website includes detailed information on funding opportunities for green building projects.

http://www.epa.gov/greenbuilding/

The Maryland Environmental Design Center

Green building educational resources and networking for career enhancement. http://www.dnr.maryland.gov/ed/

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments

Searchable online database of construction material recovery businesses. This database covers MD, DC and VA.

www.BuildersRecyclingGuide.com

Construction Materials Recovery Coalition-National Capital Region

Coalition of developers, construction companies, architects, government agencies, and nonprofit organizations working to develop the market and infrastructure for construction material recovery in the Washington, DC metropolitan region.

www.cmrc.us

Building Material Reuse Association

Non-profit educational organization whose mission is to facilitate building deconstruction and the reuse/recycling of recovered building materials.

www.ubma.org

Contractors Guide: Save money and resources through job-site recycling and waste This 36 page guide includes sample signage, job-site specifications, waste management plan, and more. prevention www.metrokc.gov/dnrp/swd/greenbuilding/documents.asp

Construction Materials Recycling Association

Lisle, IL 60532-0644 630-548-4510/fax 630-548-4511 www.cdrecycling.org

National Association of Home Builders

1201 15th Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 800-368-5242/fax 202-822-0559

National Association of Industrial and Office Properties

NAIOP provides useful current news and resources for green commercial building projects. http://www.naiop.org/greenresource/index.cfm